
UNAPPROVED 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE LA MIRADA YOUTH COUNCIL 

JANUARY 29, 2025 
 
CALL TO ORDER The regular meeting of the La Mirada Youth Council 

was called to order by Vice Chairman Madison Souza 
at 6:35 p.m. at the La Mirada Resource Center, 13710  
La Mirada Boulevard, La Mirada, California 90638. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
ROLL CALL   Present: Vice Chairman Madison Souza 

Member Lianna Blancoromero 
Member Ethan Hall 
Member-at-Large Katherine Jimenez  
Alternate Member Daniel Morales 

   
Absent: Chairman Isabelle Alejandre 

Alternate Member Miso Hong 
 

Tardy:  Member Emma Vanden Dries 
 
Staff:          Paul Castillo, Community Services Supervisor 

Victoria Santana, Community Services Coordinator 
     Celeste Santarrosa, Senior Recreation Leader I 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
None 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
1. MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 27, 2024 
 
Vice Chairman Souza moved and Member-at-Large Jimenez seconded to approve 
the minutes of the regular meeting of November 27, 2024. 
 
MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTE: 
 
AYES:  Vice Chairman Souza, Member Blancoromero, Member Hall, Member-

at-Large Jimenez, Alternate Member Morales, Member Vanden Dries 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Chairman Alejandre, Alternate Member Hong 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
 



Youth Council 
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of January 29, 2025 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
2. LOVE A TREE POSTER CONTEST 
 
Community Services Supervisor Paul Castillo provided a brief overview of the Love a 
Tree poster contest. Mr. Castillo reported that students from public and private schools in 
La Mirada are invited to submit original and creative posters commemorating Arbor Day. 
He said the Love a Tree poster contest begins February 3 through March 17. Mr. Castillo 
said members of the Senior Council will review each entry and select finalists from each 
grade level. He said finalist posters will be placed on display at the La Mirada Public 
Library on March 31 and Community Services Commissioners will select first place 
winners from each grade level on April 2. Mr. Castillo said students whose posters are 
selected as first place City-wide winners will be invited to attend a City Council meeting 
where they will be recognized for their achievement on April 22. 
 
Member-at-Large Jimenez commented on being part of the art club at school and 
requested a flyer so she could notify other students. 
 
Member Hall asked how many entries were received from middle school students last 
year. 
 
Community Services Coordinator Victoria Santana said less than one hundred posters 
were received from middle school students. 
 
Member Hall reported that his middle school principal is supporting the Love a Tree poster 
contest by offering class credit this year. 
 
Ms. Santana asked the Youth Council members to provide suggestions for the prizes for 
first place winners that would attract more middle and high school level entries for the 
Love a Tree poster contest. 
 
Vice Chairman Souza said high school students may appreciate a letter of 
recommendation or a certificate to add to their resume. 
 
Member-at-Large Jimenez suggested gift cards to a local business such as Starbucks.  
 
Vice Chairman Souza said teens enjoy going to amusement parks and that the entry fee 
is very expensive. She suggested a Knotts Berry Farm voucher.  
 
3. LA MIRADA’S 65TH ANNIVERSARY 
 
Community Services Supervisor Castillo provided a brief overview of La Mirada’s 65th 
Anniversary. Mr. Castillo said to commemorate the City’s 65th anniversary milestone, a 
celebration event will be held Saturday, March 22 from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. at the historic 
Neff Estate. Mr. Castillo said multiple live solo or small group performers will perform 
throughout Neff Park as event attendees roam through the event. He said non-musical 



Youth Council 
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of January 29, 2025 

performers such as a puppeteer, a street magician, and jugglers will also be incorporated. 
He said a craft and farmers market will take place for craft makers to display their 
homemade goods and vendors selling hot food ready to eat. Mr. Castillo said a children’s 
area featuring bounce houses, arts and crafts, and a themed photo opportunity will be 
provided for children and their families. 
 
Vice Chairman Souza suggested having a birthday cake for attendees to commemorate 
La Mirada celebrating its “65th birthday.” 
 
Member-at-Large Jimenez suggested having food samples in the farmers market area. 
 
Vice Chairman Souza suggested carnival rides to attract teens and young adults. 
 
COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION REPORT 
 
None 
 
YOUTH COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
Member-at-Large Jimenez reported on the start of the new school semester and joining 
the varsity water polo team. 
 
Member Blancoromero reported on collaborating with the Casa Youth Shelter. 
 
Alternate Member Morales reported he is currently deciding on a project to become an 
Eagle Scout. He also reported on his participation in track and field and shot put. 
 
Member Hall reported he has been attending Boy Scout meetings every Tuesday. He 
also reported on the start of basketball season and his team’s efforts. 
 
Vice Chairman Souza reported on becoming top four in her class. 
 
Member Vanden Dries reported on her participation in her social studies class. She also 
reported on the start of basketball season and her team’s first win. 
 
STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Senior Recreation Leader Celeste Santarrosa reported on building the bridge between 
the Leaders In Training (L.I.T.) volunteers and the seniors at the La Mirada Activity 
Center. She said L.I.T. participants lack volunteer opportunities that regularly immerse 
themselves with seniors. Ms. Santarrosa reported on the development of Kindness Week, 
a weeklong event leading up to Valentine’s Day that gives L.I.T. participants an 
opportunity to engage with seniors through games and crafts. 
 



Youth Council 
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of January 29, 2025 

Community Services Coordinator Santana reported on the planning stages of the 2025 
Easter Egg Hunt event. She also reported on the Youth in Government and Leaders In 
Training programs. 
 
Community Services Supervisor Castillo reported on working on the City budget to 
calculate the total costs of the Community Services programs and City-wide Special 
Events. He also reported on preparing for the new hire process. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:32 p.m. 
 
 
Submitted:      Attest: 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________ 
Paul Castillo      Madison Souza 
Community Services Supervisor   Vice Chairman 
 

 

 

 


